
The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & Zoning 
Committee meeting on Thursday, March 1, 2018: 

Packet Pages: 
1  Agenda 

2-7 Draft meeting minutes from February 1, 2018   

8-10  Monthly reports 

11 Land use permits and sanitary permits issued in January 

15-22  Chapter 300: Floodplain Zoning – Draft

23-27 Annual Report

571 County Road A, PO Box 3188, Green Lake, WI 54941-3188 
Visit our web site: www.co.green-lake.wi.us 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact the Land Use 
Planning & Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156. 

http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/


1



GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, February 1, 2018 

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Starshak called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee 
to order at 5:15 p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room, Green 
Lake, WI. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL: ,. ."I. ; '1 
Present: Robert Lyon, Harley Reabe, Rich Slate; Michael Starshak, Peter Wallace 
Absent: .- . 

l 

Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director· _ .,,_ 
�. ... -., . .. 

Carole DeCramer, Committee Secr�tary "�-1;,,. Dawn N. Klockow, Corporation Coun��l .., · 
1.. 

• --:. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -, , .. , 
Motion by Slate/Rea be, �Jl_!Dimously c,_rried, to i{>pi:ove the . .:-mended agenda.

/.' '- · ... ·� ··,.. .... '1l� 
ti( � .. ...,. -�.,_ 

....,. 

APPROVAL OF�TES � .. �\ , 'fl � )
Motion by Slate/Wallace, unanimously carried, to approve the minutes of 01/04/18. 

it. -.. ' ;· �-. 

.,.��-� . ., . 
PUBLIC .QOMMENT - None 

f, ·, �.... 
-

. . "' 
! ' "" ""

'11 

-

PUBLIC APPEARANCES - None "'-
.... 

-;,; ....

:.. ' 

.. ... r!' _. 

... ". 

CORRESPONDENCE - None 
,, 
--=r. . ... 

"' .. J.• 
J 

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY,REPORTS 
a. Permits and Others C /" 

Kirkman discussed the m�hihty financial reports, land use permits, and septic permits reports.

b. Violations
Kirkman discussed the list ofland use violations and septic violations. 

c. POWTS inventory & maintenance update
Kirkman -The septic inventory is on track. The Town of Princeton is 53% complete. 

DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE ACTMTY 
a. Floodplain Zoning Ordinance update

1 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

February 1, 2018 2



Kirkman - The committee was sent a copy of the next section of the proposed floodplain zoning 
ordinance amendment and began the discussion/review at Article V Flood-Fringe District and 
finished at Article VIII Administration.

b. 2020 Orthophoto, funding
Kirkman explained that GIS Specialist Gerald Stanuch is beginning work on the budget for the 
2020 orthophoto project. Stanuch asked that this be brought to this committee's attention that, 
typically, a portion of the non-metallic mining is used to pay for this project. Non-metallic 
mining funds are single-purpose funds and can only be expended on non-metallic mining 
projects which would include the orthophoto project. Kirkm� st�ted that the amount would be 
$15,QOQ. 

r ,� ., 

"' _-i 

Motion by Slate/Lyon, unanimously carried, to sup'port 
1

t;ki�{g $15,000 from the non-
P . 

•, � metallic mining budget to put toward the orthop1',9to project. -� ·., 
"" -
" 

'I". 

Kirkman stated that the committee will approv�S}ie committed and carryover __ funds next month.
More information will be available at that time. "'. '., 

.r. J' • ·",.,_',:; 

. -�.... � ..... � r" ;JI �.... ' :--., ';� _, ..... 

Given that information, Slate/Lyon withdrew.the aforementioned motion. 
• •: ''\ """t.--r.....i • -.,; -.... ,--,. •'Ja 

c. Request for line item transfer '\ · � . .,. --.....;:__ ' , -'--... .. ;
°'--

-, . 
•• ·-":O:w,, • � � -

Kirkman explained th�t I(ri� .. i<�e has··s�il and P.O)Y.!'$ n:airung available and he would like 
to pull money from �ojher acoolWNO pay for.,. tb.e'f,lµ�itional tzyiI;ring. Missy Sorenson should be
included in this training. Kirkman _pµdgeted for

'l
th� certification expenses, but not the training. 

He asked that the committ�e·app�qve1t4e Requesifqr. Line Item Transfer which would transfer 
$600 fro,!11.o'ftfo�-��?Pli�s t�·tifni�g ($46�2, ve�icle·lllaintenance ($34), and travel ($100).

'-I. . """ '!'t_, -• ..:.,: • "";r i.,;, .,_ 
�- 1/ "'t ··. .:r

... .... • .  {' 
Motion ·l;jycLyon/Reabe;u_li�nimoil�ly carried, to approve the Req11estfor Line Item

.;.;. �... 1,,: -: ....: •• 

Transfer form �hat will tran!fer $600 {rom the Land Use Planning and Zoning Office
Supplies accoui,t t_o Training'($466), Vehicle Maintenance ($34), and Travel ($100). 

� � 

d. Annual Repo11:·, . / · J
The committee reviewed -the an,tiual report. Reabe suggested that Kirkman include the number 
of section comers that were-completed in 2017. Reabe also questioned the County Road AW 
project and which department pays for that. Kirkman explained that the Highway Department 
pays for the comers that are destroyed during road construction. Starshak suggested that it 
would be good to disclose hurdles that the department resolved during the course of the year. 

6:00 p.m. The committee recessed until 6:30 p.m. 

6:30 p.m. The committee reconvened. 

2 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

February 1, 2018 3



PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 

Audio of committee discussion is not available for the public hearing portion of the meeting due to a 
computer malfunction. 

Item I: Owners/Applicants: William H & Martha Pickrell Agent: Jared Kohlenberg General 
legal description: W730 Sunnyside Rd, Parcel #004-00559-0000, Part of the NW� of Section 
23, Tl6N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request: Rezone±6.5 acres from A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

a) Public hearing
•:"' '"i: . Charles Engel, N5946 Schwartz Lane- Expressed conciems regarding what the new owners want to 

do with the land. ' - ' ' k 

. ./ '! 

Kirkman - Explained the request and that they:_are only rezoning 6.5 acr�. The Town of Brooklyn 
did approve of the request. ,.., • 

-:-i. 

"-. ' ,. ' ,, ·:, ., a,._ ' Starshak - Explained that the R-4 RuraLResidential Districtthat has been requested is a bridge 
between the lands that are zoned agriculturally and the -l�qs tii�t are zoned/rezoned to a residential
districts. ·"' ·· '· · ·"" -�-

.. ; 

Rick Stobb, N6027 Schwartz Lane - Asked wh�ie thtnew ho�e will be located on the remnant
parcel and who would pay'for"riew roads, if-required

;,,:
� �- ·,'--.i� ,

.1 � ...:.. .,._ :, /. ,rt .:..,. .. . ""-.... 
Kirkman - Explained t!tat, as long f• setbacks ·af� �et: they �an-build where they want. 

.., � :, ,.,. -·� .. 
Public hearing closed. �

"',.,...,

·· 
• .,.. .... • � ';lt'-

,!'
"" 

� . ''°:,. .... 4 .·-b), Ccnpmittee Di�gussion '& _ _De)iberation"'

"l,. ,,,,, .... r; ',.. L. ..... "'i::. 

" .... "'" 

Kirkman -·Explained the request ana ho:w it meets the criteria. 
"9. '1,_ 

c) Co�itt�e-Decision
�t.:

i.:.. 
... 11 

;· 
::: ":'! , 

Motion by Slate/R}a�e, unaniin6usly carried on roll call (5-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the rezone 
,. . I request as presented ancfforw·ard to the county board for final action . 

..,., .r 
··�

Item II: Owners/ Applicants: Ione Pischke Irrevocable Income Trust Agent: Sharon Timm, 
Trustee General legal description: WI 773 County Road J, Parcel #004-00161-0000, Part of 
the SE� of Section 8, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request: Rezone ±5.36 acres from A-1 
Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. 

a) Public hearing

No one appeared. 

Public hearing closed. 

3 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

February 1, 2018 4



b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation
Kirkman- Explained the request and how it meets the criteria. The Town of Brooklyn approved 
the request. 

c) Committee Decision

Motion by Slate/ Wallace, unanimously carried on roll call (5-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
rezone request as presented and forward to the county board for final action. 

Item III: Owners/Applicants: Nolan Francis Wallenfang Revocable Inter Vivos Trust Agent: 
Nolan F Wallenfang, Trustee General legal description: W963 State Road 23 49, #004-00320-
0300, Part of the SE% of Section 15, T l6N, R13E, Town of�r.ogklyn Request: Rezone +3 
acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural)lesi'dential District. 

,. 

a) Public hearing

No one appeared. 

Public hearing closed. 

b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation
7 

·� "'-�. ..... ... h 

Kirkman - Explained the request anl°ho� it rii.eet� the critetj_a. The Town of Brooklyn approved
the request. .. ·, , 

·"�:'.' "'-
.... ; �.... ��':t �.. �.::. � 

• • '"I · tl :-.,_ ·vc) Committee Deq1�!9n- ·-�,t· ?' ......... """' r. __ "! 
" . ' - ,, 

Motion by Reabe/Lyo�;unanimously carried oµ'l'roll call (5.:-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the 
rezone request a! preseiit�d and.f otward to the co�nty board for final action. 

:, C ·",,� � ·�·l;j r ....;.; ..._' � .. :, 

Item IV t«;>wners/ App�cants1 &teven D &· Ir�n� E Dtbinski General legal description: 
N1096 & N1098 Pleasan(ilr� #010:00464-0300,--Lot I Certified Survey Map 3583 located in the 

"I;,!;, .,r. ·' ·i.:: � SE� of Se.£tio,n 22, T14N,"RJ?E, Towr,p�Mackford Request: Rezone 1.27 acres from A-1
Farmland Preservation District. to R-3 Multiple Family Residence District. 

� � � 
.. -={L ,_. ' r, 

a) Public heari.�7. •,._ 
j �

Steven Dzbinski, 398 Union Street, Green Lake - Explained the request. 
91 � .. � 

Public hearing closed. 

b) Committee Discussion & Deliberation
Kirkman- Explained that the property is currently zoned A-1 Farmland Preservation District and 
the request is to rezone to R-3 Multiple-Family Residence District. There are no other R-3 zoned 
parcels in the area. For zoning, this area of the county is dominated by A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District. Multiple-family dwellings are not allowed in the A-1 District. This 
property transitioned to a multiple-family dwelling years ago without going through proper 
channels; i.e., rezone request. After this staff report was written, a guidance document from the 
corporation counsel was obtained that explained that this particular request could be considered 
an illegal spot-zone. This is not something that the committee should consider or support. 

4 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

February 1, 2018 5



Reabe expressed concern that, if this request is approved, it sets a precedent for approving other 
spot-zone requests. Another concern would be that, since the R-3 requirement is 20,000 square 
feet, the applicant or future owners could build another building. 
Slate- Inquired as to whether or not staff found the non-conforming multiple-family residence 
issue or did the property owner approach the department. 
Kirkman - Stated that staff did not identify this. This multiple-family dwelling issue was not 
known until Mr. Dzbinski came in to the office. 
Slate - If this is denied, will they need to tear this residence down? 

...... : 

Kirkman - If denied, staff would work with the property o'Yner to bring the building into 
compliance, which is making sure that it's a single-family dwJliing. The duplex use would have 
to go away. To bring it into compliance, staff would �ake sure thej>OWTS matches the use. 
There would have to be a recorded affidavit stating that it must be a single.-family dwelling, the 
septic system would have to be upgraded, and �o4ifications made to tliejnt�rior of the building
to make it a single-family dwelling. . ... · · · 

-.,., ' /' 
I ;, 

·., 

Lyon - The building has been there{9iever. This is not_"c6�piiant with A-1 zoning? 
-r.:, 

-�,t, �,.,.,,I;:,, :;-,-i ·.., -Kirkman - It would be less egregious to leave ii zoIJ,ed A-1 ·an4 r�cord an affidavit for the single-
family dwelling language on the deed. .,. -. � - ' 

' !""-...� °l :') ':-. � 
.!, l�� - - \. :'loo - � ....... 

Slate - The non-conforming statµs could muddy the wafers-\vhen trying to get a loan. 
·�: •&,;J •t , ;t} ........ y 

-. • l .... Starshak - Inquired as to. �e possi�iljt_r of comb��ng the two lots . 
.. , - - "- ' p ' .

Kirkman ..,::There ;e differ��t-owners. . 
·-· .. � -::) .......... "� ':-,. 

'; . ··� .. · .... � ,;., . ; Slate �-Asked whether fanriland pres_�ation credits were taken on this property. 
� 'k• 

.· ,,_ ' ,. ' Kirkman - In 9id�r to do that,; tqey wou.ld l_iave to meet the requirements. 
-: -. 

Orlo Bierman, A<lasbun Jones Realty, Green Lake - Stated that this is a no-win situation. It has 
been a non-conformin! rduplex'fc.k'the last 20 years. If somebody buys this and uses it as a single
family dwelling and rents th� apartment, the zoning department can come in and stop it. The 
probability of this being developed into a multiple-family complex is low. It is not marketable 
now. The most practicable thing is to make it conforming. Arrangements have been made to 
correct the septic system. There is not a problem with an after-the-fact land use permit fee. 
Kirkman - A single-family use is a permitted use in the A-1 district. It's usually accompanied by 
an agricultural use. 

c) Committee Decision
Motion by Slate/Lyon to approve the rezone request as presented and forward to the county 
board for imal action. Slate-aye, Lyon-aye, Reabe-nay, Starshak-nay, Wallace-nay. 

5 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

February 1, 2018 6



Request denied. 

FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES 

a. Future agenda items

b. Meeting Date

March 1, 2018

Business meeting -5: 15 p.m.

Public hearing - 6:30 p.m.

ADJOURN 

7:26 p.m. Meeting adjourned. 

RECORDED BY 

Carole DeCramer 

Committee Secretary 

APPROVED ON: 

6 Green Lake County land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

February 1, 2018 7



GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT

NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT

 New 1     500           -      - 1     500             -      - 
 Alterations -      - 2     300            -      - 2     300           

 New -      - -      - -      - -      - 
 Alterations 1     600           1     150            1     600             1     150           

 New 1     150           -      - 1     150             -      - 
 Alterations 1     150           -      - 1     150             -      - 

 New -      - -      - -      - -      - 
 Alterations -      - -      - -      - -      - 

 New -      - -      - -      - -      - 
 Alterations -      - -      - -      - -      - 

 Denied/Refunded -      - -      - -      - -      - 
 Permit Renewals -      - -      - -      - -      - 

4     1,400$      3     450$          4     1,400$        3     450$         1%

 New -      - -      - -      - -      - 

Replacement 1     355           3     840            1     355             3     840           

Reconnect -      - -      - -      - -      - 

 Modify -      - -      - -      - -      - 

 Repairs -      - -      - -      - -      - 
 Additional Fees -      - -      - -      - -      - 

 New -      - -      - -      - -      - 

Replacement -      - -      - -      - -      - 

Reconnect -      - -      - -      - -      - 

 Modify -      - -      - -      - -      - 
 Additional Fees -      - -      - -      - -      - 

    Total 1     355$         3     840$          1     355$           3     840$         3%

9     8,500        11   9,700         9     8,500          11   9,700        

9     8,500$      11   9,700$       9     8,500$        11   9,700$      

-      - -      - -      - -      - 

-      - 1     375            -      - 1     375           
-      - -      - -      - -      - 

- -$             1     375$          - -$  1     375$         50%

1     375           1     375            1     375             1     375           

1     375           -      - 1     375             -      - 
-      - -      - -      - -      - 

2     750$         1     375$          2     750$           1     375$         5%

-      - -      - -      - -      - 
-      - -      - -      - -      - 

- -$             -      -$  -      -$  -      -$             0%

2     345           -      -             2     345             -      - 

-      - -      - -      - -      - 
-      - -      - -      - -      - 

  Miscellaneous -      - -      - -      - -      - 

2     345$         - -$  2     345$           - -$  0%

-      60             -      10 -      60 -      10             

-      2,376        -      - -      2,376          -      - 

-      9,080        -      - -      9,080          -      - 
-      11,516$    -      10$            -      11,516$      -      10$           0%

18   22,866      19   11,750       18   22,866        19   11,750      
10%

55.15$   
Year- end 2017

6,480.00$   
Account #18-101-10-49320-000-000
   Principal & Interest Payments

Septic Installation 10/07/15

4,395.18$    55.15$   
Jan-18

POWTS REIMBURSEMENT

9,080 

GRAND TOTAL

27,000              

115,930$          
Total

    Total

YTD 2018 Balance
2,029.67$      

    Total 36,280$            

 GIS (Geographic Information System)

  Map Sales 200 

  Land Information Grant

  Land Records Transfer

  Variances

- 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

  Appeals

    Total

   Zoning Change  

    Total 6,500$              

  Final Plats

34,800$            

Residential

JANUARY YEAR TO DATE

2017 2018 2017 2018FEES RECEIVED

Residential

  Certified Survey Maps

 SURVEYOR

6,000$              

6,000 

- 
- 

  Preliminary Plats  

Other

- 

- 

- 

BUDGET

Misc.

Commercial

Agricultural

 SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)

- 

- 
- 

24,600$            

- 

- 

- 
- 

- 

- 
- 

2018

- 
- 

- 

- 

- 

 LAND USE PERMITS

Total

Other

 NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS

  Annual Permit Fees

Commercial 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

-$  

- 

   Conditional Use Permits

750$  

- 

     Total
 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

- 

- 

  Special Exception

- 
6,500 

- 

7,000$              
 MISC.

  Rental Weatherization
  Wisconsin Fund

   Ordinance/Comp Plan Amendments

Total

8



tun Date 02/09/18 08:41 AM GREEN LAltB COURTY Page No 1 

For 01/01/18 - 01/31/1B Revenue Summary Report FJRES01A 

Periods 01 - 01 Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue MERl00-10-P&Z 

Budget Period Y-T-D Percent 
.. 

Account No/Description Amount Amount Amount Balance Received 

lD Land Use Planning and Zoning 

l8-1DO-l0-43S02-00D-OOO Wisconsin Fund Grant 6,500.00 .00 .00 6,500.00 .00 

18-100-10-44400-000·000 Land Use Permits 34,800.00 450.00 4SO.OO 34,350.00 1.29 

1a-100-10-44400-001-ooo BOA PUblic Hearing 750.00 375.00 375.00 37S.OO 50.00 

18-100-10-44400-002-000 PZ PUblic Hearing 7,000.00 375.00 375.00 6,625.00 S.36 

18-lOD-lD-44409-000-0DO Hon-Metallic Mining .00 9,700.00 9,700.DD -9,700.00 .oo

18-100-10-44410-000-00D Sanitary Permits 24,600.0D 840. DD 840.00 23,760,00 3.41 

18-100-10-46131•001•000 GIS Map Sales 200,DD 10.00 10.00 190.00 5.00 

18-100-10-46131-002-000 Strategic Fund 9,080.00 .DD .oo 9,080.00 .00 

18-100-10•46762•000+000 Certified Survey Maps 6,000.00 .DD .OD 6,000.00 .OD 

18·100-10-47411-DDD-DOO Interdepartment transfer/Land Records 27,000.00 ,00 .DO 27,000.00 .00 

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning 115,930.00 11,750.00 11,750.00 104,180.00 10.14 

9



Run Date 02/09/18 02:24 PM 

For 01/01/18 

Periods 01 - 01 

Account No/Description 

01/31/18 

10 Land V•• Planning and Zoning 

53610 Cade IIDforc .. ent 

1a-100-10-53610-110-ooo 
18-100-10-53610-140-000 
18-lD0-10-53610-151-000 
18-100-10-53610-153•000 
18-100-10-53610-154-DOO 
18-100-10-53610-155-000 
18-100-10-53610-210-002 
18-100-10-53610-210-003 
18-100-10-53610-245-000 
18-100-10-53610-307-000 
18-100•10-53610-310-000 
18-lOD-10-53610-312-000 
18-100-10-53610-320-000 
18-100-10-53610-320-001 
18-100-10-53610-321-000 
18-100-10-53610•324-000 
18-100-10-53610-330-000 

salaries 
Meeting Payments

Social Security 
Ret. Employer Share 
Health Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Professional services-SRV 
Miscellaneous Fees 
Wisconsin FUnd Grant 
Training 
Office supplies 
Field Suppliea 
PUblications-BOA PUblic Hearing 
PUblications-PZ PUblic Hearing 
seminars 
Member Duea 
Travel 

18-100-10-53610-352-000 Vehicle Maintenance 
1e-100-10-5J610-810-000 Capital Equipment-CEO Vehicle PUrchaae 

53610 Cade IIDforceamlt 
10 Land VH Planning and Zoning 

GREEN LAlCE COUNTY 

Expenditure Sununary Report 

Land use & zoning Month 

Adjusted 
Budget 

277,102.00 
600.DO 

21,201.00 
18,569,00 
63,361.00 

504.00 
9,500.00 

300.00 
6,500.00 

450.00 
3,605.00 

300.00 
SOD.DO 

2,000.00 
1,085.00 

1.00.00 
400.00 
700.00 

25,000.00 

431,777.00 
431,777.00 

End Expenses 

Y-T-D 
Enc:umb

.00 

.OD 

.00 
.DO 
.00 
.oo 

.DO 
.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 
.DO 

.00 

.00 
.oo 

.00 
.OD 
.00 
.OD 

.OD 

.OD 

Period 
Expended 

4,106.85 
,00 

1,645.83 
1,375,80 

10,780.08 
41.97 

150.00 
.00 
.OD 

152.00 
6.35 

.oo 

.00 

.OD 

.OD 
40,0D 

.OD 

.DO 

.OD 

11,2.91.BB 

11,2.91.BB 

Y-T-D 
Expended 

4,106.85 
.DO 

1,645.83 
1,375.80 

10,780.08 
41 • .97 

150.00 
.00 
.00 

152.00 
6.35 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
40,00 

.00 
.oo 
.00 

11,2.98.88 

11, 2.98. 88 

Page No 1 

FJEXSOlA 

MEEl00-10-P&Z 

Available 
Balance 

272,.995.15 
600.00 

19,555.17 
17,193.20 
52,580.92 

462.03 
9,350.00 

JOO.OD 
6,500.00 

298.00 
3,598.65 

JOO.OD 
500.00 

2,000.00 
1,085.00 

60.00 
400.00 
700.00 

25,000.00 

413,478,12 
413,478.12 

Percent 
Used 

1.48 
.00 

7.76 
7.41 

17,01 
8.33 
1.58 

.oo 

.DO 
33.78 

.18 
.DO 
.oo 

.OD 
.00 

40.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

4.24 

4.24 

10



Land Use Permits: 12/01/17 - 12/31/17 

·� 

. Parcel .Number , 
I 

Town 
� r· Site Address 

Ir 
--�·-owner Name -� 1PermlfFee� Project Cost

- -� -�Project 
I I'' 

-� I ... _ ... - - -

004-00345-0000 Brooklyn W1636 North Street 

006-01428-0000 Green Lake W2916 Kahl Road

010-00151-0100 Mackford W1646 County Road S 

- . -
Cass M Loberg 

-

David B & Sandra L Nelson 

. . 

Landmark Services Cooperative 

Total 

Sanitary Permits: 1/1/2018 - 1/31/2018 

I 

I ' 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

·Pi\rc_el l,aum],e_r
-

Town 
-. 

_Site Ag_dreS$ 
- . 

- -owners-- � 
002-00031-0300 Berlin N9659 Willard Rd Robert C Reeves 

006-00159-0000 Green Lake W1548 County Road K Mark A Guderski 
-

020-00250-0102 Seneca W2606 Fox River Shores E Paul J & Cindy L Wiegel 

- - -� 

150.00 $ 13,000.00 Principal structure alterations 

150.00 $ 65,000.00 Principal structure plterations 

150.00 $ 4,500.00 Commercial sign 

450.00 $ 82,500.00 

-·

� Perrnn Type _ ·-_ Peimilfee·· 

Replacement System $ 280.00 

Replacement System $ 280.00 

Replacement System $ 280.00 
- .

Total $ 840.00 11



Land Use and Sanitary Septic Violations - February 1, 2018 

Land Use Vlolatf_Qps _ _ 

Site Address 

W6853 PUCKAWAY RD 

N4442 S LAKESHORE DR 

"

$anltary Septic _Vfolatlons 

Site Address 

W1773 COUNTY ROAD J 

W516 BROOKLYN J RD 

W740 STATE ROAD 23 49 

W586 STATE ROAD 23 49 

N6219 SUNNYSIDE RD 

W1287 N LAWSON DR 

W1049 STATE ROAD 23 49 

W963 STATE ROAD 23 49 

W1734 NORTH ST 

W2466 PRINCETON RD 

W2354 STATE ROAD 23 

N6057 ROBIN LN 

W1973 S LAWSON DR 

W2005 IRVING PARK RD 

W239 PRAIRIE RD 

N5325 LAWSON DR 

W2201 HICKORY RD 

W2035 TAYLOR LEE LN 

W2615 S VALLEYVIEW DR 

·-

-- -

Owner Name Violation Type 

HUTTON�OKPALAEKE, MATTHEW U Zoning 

WESLEE WICKUS PROPERTIES LLC Shoreland 

Owner Name Violation Type 

JONE PISCHKE IRREVOCABLE INCOME TRUST POWTS Violation 

CRUMP, GORDON M & SUSAN F POWTS Violation 

WOYAK. GREGORY A POWTS Violation 

SHRADER, ROBERT & BONNIE POWTS Violation 

KELMA, AUDREY I POWTS Violation 

JOHN RICHTER REAL ESTATE LLC POWTS Violation 

ABEL, RADENE M POWTS Violation 

NOLAN WALLENFANG REV INTERVJVOS TRUST POWTS Violation 

YUKON STORAGE LLC POWTS Violation 

KOEHN.PAUL POWTS Violation 

JULI REAL TY LLC POWTS Violation 

FAUCETTE, RONALD & DANI POWTS Violation 

LA MIRE. CLARENCE W & JOANN I POWTS Violation 

CHIER, DEAN POWTS Failure 

MACHKOVICH, STEVEN E & JENNY L POWTS Violation 

AMERICAN BAPTIST ASSEMBLY POWTS Violation 

NANCY L CODY HYNES TRUST POWTS Violation 

SCHABERG, DAVID L POWTS Violation 

LAWSONIA INC POWTS Violation 

�� 

Violation Description Violation Date # of Violations 

The site visit on July 25 2017 revealed that three v I 8/3/2017 1 

338R63A - No land use permit applied for or issuec 10/2/2017 2 

Violation Description Violation Date # of Violations 

Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 6/9/2017 1 

Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 2/10/2017 1 

Tank baffles not present or secure. 4/26/2017 1 

Tank failure not structurally sound. 7/21/2017 1 

Tank failure not structurally sound. 6/6/2017 1 

Holding tank overflowing to ground. 10/6/2017 1 

Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/23/2017 1 

Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 10/17/2017 3 

Alarm/floats/pump failure In dose tank. 6/12/2017 1 

Top of drvwell collapsed. 6/27/2017 3 

Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 7/6/2017 3 

Filter not functioning properly. 7/20/2017 1 

Tank lid not properly secured. 7/24/2017 5 

Probable surface discharge. 5/19/2017 1 

Tank lid not properly secured. ! 8/21/2017 1 

Holding tank overflowing to ground. I 5/9/2017 2 

Holding tank overflowing to ground. ! 10/2/2017 6 

Filter not functioning properly. I 4/21/2017 1 

Lid on tank not properly secured. 11/8/2017 1 

12



13



� 

N5045 KUHARSKI RD 
I. 

SOMMERFELDT, MICHAEL & TERESA POWTS Violation Holding tank overflowing to ground. I. 1/4/2018 1 

N4611 OAK RD MARKS, PAUL R POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. r� 8/7/2017 2 

N4621 OAK RD SUMANIS, ROBERT A & LAURIE K POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. ff 8/21/2017 1 

N4570 ELM ST PURPERO, CYNTHIA BETH POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 1[ 7/10/2017 1 

N5141 FOX RIVER LN KIECK, WILLIAM A POWTS Violation Lid on tank not properly secured. · r 6/22/2017 14 

W4834 EVERGREEN DR WCS TRUST POWTS Violation Tank lid not properly secured. '[ 11/2/2017 1 

W4860 KRISTINE CT DOMAN, KEN & SHIRLEY POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 
f 

I 2/27/2017 1 
.-

N5580 SANDCREST LN WILLIAMS, MARIA L POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 6/27/2017 1 

N6736 PUCHYAN MARSH RD WOLTER, DIANA A POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. t 6/20/2017 1L 

N6425 RIVER RD WEDDE, ROBERT E POWTS Violation Tank baffles not present or secure. [ 7/11/2017 1 

N7335 LOCK RD HAMMEN, RANDY M POWTS Violation Lid on tank not properly secured. I 8/15/2017 3 

459 HALLMAN ST DORO, RICHARD J POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 
I 

5/10/2017 1 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT 

JANUARY YEAR TO DATE BUDGET 

FEES RECEIVED Ir 2017 2018 2017 2018 2018 

NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT 
LAND USE PERMITS 

New II 1 Residential r=-------t-.:,;.---.....:500=+-·+---.....;;.· f---1�,.=---=500=.:.1
1---...:·+--.....:..· �------=-1· 

Alterations 2 300 2 300 
�n

-=

Commercial t-New�;;.....-----+:.c:---· 1-:-.,,,.._ -=---+---+----·+-+-.......:::.... ··+........;·+----·+----.:...1-
Alteratlons 1 __ 600 1 150 11 1 600 150 

Agricultural �N:..:;ew::..:.:.... _____ -+_1
:...i-__ 1:.:50:::.:J.I _.:_· -1-----��:.......!1�',' __ .....,!;150=-11-...:·+----·=-i-----.:.J-

Allerallons 1 150 I - - , 1_ 150 

Other New 

Alterations 

Other New 

Alterations 

Misc. Denied/Refunded 
Permit Renewals 

SANITARY PERMITS (POWTSI 
New 

ReDlacemenl 

.-J 
II •"'' -· 

Total r 4 $ -·1,400 3 $ 

�,, 

355 3 

=- - ) 

- ...: 

- ,_ -

450 4 $ 1,400 3 S 

840 Ir 1 3551 3 

450 $ 34,800 

840 

h 
Residential t-R.._.eco=;.;.;nn.:.;ec""t;..... ___ f----+----+---f----·+-·+,=,.....::=--·.;i· f---+----·+----�-

Modlfv 
Repairs 

Addlllonal Fees 
New 

Reolacement 

ll 

I, 11 

-. - = 

_, 
- - �  

;; 

-l I

Commercial 1-R:..:;econ=;.;.;n.:.;ec""t;..... ___ 1---·..:+--=a......-·.f.1 ---�---·--1--·4-___ ·-1--·4-___ ---1-----..:...1·
·11 Modifv ---·J. - Ir -

Additional Fees -J
Total 111fs 355 3 $ 840 840 S 

NON-MET AWC MINING PERMITS 
Annual Permit Fees g 8,500 11 9,700 9 8,500 11 9,700 

Total 9, $ 8,500 11 S 9,700 9 $ 8,500 11 $ 9,700 $ 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
Sn-.lal ExceoUon 1� - • I,

Variances Ir - -' 375 

Appeals - }

Total - ,'_$ -- l." 1 $ 375 I • • $ 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE 

Zonlna Chanae 375 

Conditional Use Permits 375 

Ordinance/Comp Plan Amendments 

MISC. 

Rental Weatherizatlon 
Wisconsin Fund 

SURVEYOR 

Certified Survev Maos 
Prellminarv Plats 
Final Plats 
Miscellaneous 

Total 2 S 

' r 

Tota1I: - s

11 2 ,� � 

-1

Total 2 11$ 

750 

. - :":.. 

- --

3451 
.l 

345. 

GIS (Geographic Information Systeml 
Mao Sales 
land Records Transfer 
land lnfonnatlon Grant 

60 
- 2,378

�- 9,080 

Total . - $ 11,516
GRAND TOTAL O 18 22,866 

POWTS REIMBURSEMENT 
Septic Installation 10/07/15 $ 6,480.00 

Account #18-101-10-49320°000-000 
Prlnclpal & Interest Payments 

375 1 
1 

,:;:. 

1 $ 375 

- $ - -' s

- $

10 

· S 10 
19 11,750 

2 

- -

2 $ 

345 

-l

345 

60 
• I 2,378 

- S 11,516
18 22,866 

Year-end 2017 I Jan-18 I 
$ 4,395.181 $ 55.15 I$ 

375 

1 $ 375 $ 

375 

1 S 375 S 

- $ - s

- $ - s

10 

• S 10 S 
19 11,750 S 

YTD 2018 I 
55.15 I$ 

24,600 

750 

7,000 

6,500 
6,500 

6,000 

6,000 

200 
27,000 
9,080 

36,280 
115,930 

Total 

Balance 

2,029.67 

1%1 

3%1 

50%1 

5%1 

0%1 

0%1 

0%1 

10%1 

27


	0118.pdf
	Fees    Collected




